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MILL HOUSE - 1800-1850 - Northwest corner of Falls Road
and Lower Beckleysville Road. A survival of the
Lawson's Old Mill 1listed in the 1841 tax ledger and
shown on the 1850 map and of the E.M. Lawson sawmill in
the 1877 atlas. The 1859 additions to the transfer book
charged Edw. H. (or M.) Lawson with a "Frame House"
worth $500. Bromley's 1915 atlas showed the Joseph
Armacost sawmill. The mill, now extinct, had been
powered by George's Run. The road was mentioned in an
1869 deed as the "road from Edward Lawson's Saw Mill to
Hampstead Carroll County”. Three-story frame and
clapboard house with gable roof; painted white; shutters
painted red; stone wall; dwelling is perched on a slope
and screened by trees. Two stables. Excellent
condition. Owner: Ronald F. Billings.



